


Table of Contents
October 17, 2022

Agenda Item #IIL.....ooooniiiiiiiiii it i s e e rarre s e reee cranene Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.......c.cooiviinni. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 5, 2022
Agenda Item #V.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 5, 2022

Agenda Item #VIIL......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinrrcr e e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I1I



II.

I1I.
IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

e ™ ]

a Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
AMENDED BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
October 17, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Roll Call

_____Jeff Bryant, District 3

____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
__Tom Groneman, District 2

____David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

Approval of Amended Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 5, 2022
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 5, 2022
Public Comments

Invited Guests

1. Wyandotte Economic Development Council — Greg Kindle

General Manager / Staff Reports
1. Corporate Communications Quarterly Update

il. Cold Weather Rule - Resolution No. 5278
iil. Miscellaneous Comments

Board Comments

Executive Session

Adjourn -



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 10-5-22
Agenda Item #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 4:30 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Maurice Moss, Executive Director
Corporate Compliance; Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Brian
Laverack, Director of Network Operations; Jody Franchett, Director Administrative Services;
Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning; Nesby Harvey, Acting Supervisor
Application Development; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 4:30 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present

Item #3 —~Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Gonzales suggested changing the procedure of Board voting. She prosed beginning
in alphabetical order and the rotation would change every three months. After discussion, it
was agreed to do so.

Item #5 2023 Fuel & Purchase Power Plan

To begin the 2023 Budget process, Mr. Johnson introduced Andrew Ferris, Director of
Electric Supply Planning to present the Fuel and Purchase Power budget forecast. (See attached

PowerPoint.)
Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Ferris responded to comments and questions from the Board.

Item #6 — Cold Weather Rule Review

The Board revisited the current policy language compared with proposed policy
wording changes. The proposed changes reflected that shutoff would not occur if the
temperature was forecast to fall below 32 degrees within the next 24 hours.

It was decided that the revised wording would be brought to the Board at the October
17" Board meeting for a vote.

Item #7 — Lobby Operations

Mr. Johnson presented information to discuss how operations had transitioned from
Pre-COVID versus how they were working today.

In 2019 scenarios were looked at in regards to operating the lobby which included,;
keeping it open or scaling down operations. They were also looking at improving technology
and improving customer satisfaction through other avenues. Then COVID ensued.

In order to safeguard utility operations, the focus shifted to closing the lobby and adding
support for the community to pay their bills such as, adding kiosks locations. In addition, fees
for paying by kiosk were waived. Email services were developed to help start, stop, and transfer
services.

Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service spoke on the customer
transactions due to COVID and payment distribution post pandemic. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, reviewed the cost
savings since closing the lobby. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Bryant asked if we could increase our capacity on the phones with the personnel
from the lobby who had already been in an interactive mode position since the number of calls
had increased.

Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, outlined the recent and near-term
Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

technology projects that would be used to assist with the customer transactions. He also
introduced Ms. Nesby Harvey, Acting Supervisor Application Development, who would be

helping with Customer Service technology. (See attached PowerPoint.)

ftem #8 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 0of 3










































Current Policy:

During summer months, on any day when the National Weather service forecasts the temperature will
rise above 95 degrees Fahrenheit, or the heat index will rise above 105 degrees Fahrenheit, KCBPU will
not disconnect electric service for non-payment of bills.

During the period of November 1st through March 31st, KCBPU will not disconnect Residential electric
customers for non-payment of bills when the National Weather Service forecasts the temperature will
remain at or below 32 degrees Fahrenheit for 24 hours. KCBPU will check the weather forecasts daily
between 8:00 AM and 9:00 AM. Water service can be disconnected at any time.

To avoid being disconnected, the customer must contact KCBPU to check eligibility and establish a
payment arrangement. Please refer to Payment Arrangement section for additional requirements.

Option:

During summer months, on any day when the National Weather service forecasts the temperature will
rise above 95 degrees Fahrenheit, or the heat index will rise above 105 degrees Fahrenheit, KCBPU will

not disconnect electric service for non-payment of bills.

During the period of November 1st through March 31st, KCBPU will not disconnect Residential electric
customers for non-payment of bills when the National Weather Service forecasts the temperature will
rematn-be at or below 32 degrees Fahrenheit fo in the next 24 hours. KCBPU will check the weather
forecasts daily between 8:00 AM and 9:00 AM. Water service can be disconnected at any time.

To avoid being disconnected, the customer must contact KCBPU to check eligibility and establish a
payment arrangement. Please refer to Payment Arrangement section for additional requirements.








































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 10-5-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Darrin McNew, Acting
Executive Director Electric Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production;
Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer;
Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Sperlynn Byers, Acting Director of
Information Technology; Jody Franchett, Director Administrative Services; Andrew Ferris,
Director Electric Supply Planning; Nesby Harvey, Acting Supervisor Application Development;
and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:04 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER §, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Ttem #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 21, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of September 21,
2022, by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of September 21, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of September 21,
2022, by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  August 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, reviewed the August 2022 Financials with the Board. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

A motion was made to approve the August 2022 Financials as presented, by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ii.  Information Technology Quarterly Report: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information
Officer, reviewed with the Board the major initiatives under way in regards to
Information Technology. In addition, Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
highlighted products currently underway. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Johnson, Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Kamp responded to questions from the Board.

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Interim Chief Operating Officer spoke to
the Board about BPU lineman assisting with Hurricane lan restoration.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Ash to schedule a time for the crew to come and talk about
their experience.

Mr. Johnson remarked that beginning that evening, the meeting was now being made
available on video.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked everyone for the very informative reports. He also gave kudos for
the assistance given in Florida. He appreciated the Work Session discussion on the Cold
Weather Rule and the lobby.

Mr. Groneman echoed Mr. Haley’s comments. He also said that he had attended the
Unified Government’s (UG) Public Works and Safety Standing Committee. He commented
about the cost savings the UG was seeing by having their Commercial Driver’s License
(CDL) training done in house.

Mr. Ash said that with help from KMU, BPU was essentially doing the same thing.

Mr. Milan thanked everyone for their presentations. He also expressed his appreciation
to the linemen for the work they did in Florida.

Mr. Bryant also thanked the linemen and said he looked forward to hearing their
report. He thanked Mr. Ferris for the Purchase Power presentation given in the Work Session.
It reminded him that maintaining a portfolio of multiple fuel sources was so important. He
also thanked staff for their continued financial diligence.

Ms. Gonzales echoed all of the comments given. She appreciated all of the knowledge
shared.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also echoed the previous sentiments made. She thanked the team
for their Florida efforts. It’s something that all of Wyandotte County could be very proud of.
She also said that she had attended a meeting at the request of UG Commissioner Melissa
Bynum and would be serving on a PILOT Task Force.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #8— Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as
followed:

“I move that after taking an eight minute break the Board go into Executive Session for
20 minutes in the first floor board room to discuss confidential matters related to review
of the general manager, a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under
the exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the General Manager, William
Johnson, and the Deputy Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson, be present to participate in the
discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and telephonic
transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in open session returning to both
electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 8:00 P.M. in the board room to either take
action in an open session or to adjourn”.

There was discussion regarding the time of reconvening.

A motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 7:50 P.M. was made by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

Item #10 — Adjourn

At 7:50 P.M. the meeting was reopened to the public and a motion to adjourn was made
by, Mr. Bryant seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4
























































































































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI






Attest:

Thomas Groneman, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel






